


 
Question/Answer Questionnaire  
 

Question Answer 

Volume 1 and Volume 2 of the specifications contain the 
following forms that require some action on the part of the 
Contractor.  Please confirm which ones must be included in the 
bid proposal prior to bid time.  If these forms are required, 
please identify what Evaluation Factor section they belong in.   If 
these forms are required, will the forms count against the 30 
page limitation as described in the Information for Offerors. 
• CONTRACT TIME AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES - I-C-a-2 
• BID BOND - I-D-1 to 2 
• AGENT RESIDENT DESIGNATION - I-D-3 
• SUPPLEMENTAL BIDDER INFORMATION - I-E-1 to 4 
• Purchasing and Strategic Sourcing Department AFFIDAVIT - I-
E-5 
• Purchasing and Strategic Sourcing Department 
INDEBTEDNESS AFFIDAVIT - I-E-6 to 8 
• W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and 
Certification – 9 to 12 
• CITY OF EL PASO PURCHASING & STRATEGIC 
SOURCING DEPARTMENT VENDOR INFORMATION FORM – 
13 
• Conflict of Interest Questionnaire Form CIQ – 14 
• Certificate of Interested Parties Form 1295– 15 
• Direct Deposit Sign-up form – 16 
• EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY AUTHORITY - I-F-1 
• NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES - I-F-2 to 3 
• LABOR STANDARDS AND PREVAILING WAGE 
REQUIREMENTS CERTIFICATION - I-F-4 to 5 
• EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY AGREEMENT - I-F-6 
• CERTIFICATION OF PRIMARY PARTICIPANT REGARDING 
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY 
MATTERS - I-F-7 
• CERTIFICATION OF LOWER-TIER PARTICIPANTS 
REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER 
INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION - I-F-8 
• CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING - I-F-9 
• REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE DISADVANTAGED 
BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PROGRAM - I-F-a-1 
• LETTER OF INTENT TO PERFORM AS A 
SUBCONTRACTOR - I-F-a-2 
• SCHEDULE OF DBE PARTICIPATION - I-F-a-3 
• TRADE RESTRICTION CERTIFICATION - I-F-a-4 
• BUY AMERICAN CERTIFICATION - I-F-a-5 

Required forms don’t count towards 
the 30 page limit. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please confirm that Evaluation Factor A – Offeror’s Proposed 
Bid (see page I-C-3) includes page I-C-a-1 , as well as I-C-a-2 
and I-D-1 Bid Bond.  Do these pages all count toward the 30 
page limitation? 
 

The information requested under this 
factor doesn’t count towards the 30 
page limit. 
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Question Answer 

Please reference key note 12 of drawing sheet C-2, which 
states "existing asphalt pavement to be removed and properly 
disposed of". Please define thickness of asphalt paving.  Is the 
asphalt base course also scheduled from removal and disposed, 
if so please defined the thickness of the base course. 
 

See Geotechnical Report issued in 
Amendment #1; thickness of existing 
asphalt pavement and base course is 
noted in the borings.  As the new 
building expansion will require 
earthwork preparation, and therefore, 
removal of existing pavements, new 
concrete pavement shall be provided 
as detailed in the Civil Engineering 
drawings; see details. 
 

Please reference key note 14 of drawing C-2, which states 
"existing concrete pavement to be removed and properly 
disposed of". Please define thickness of concrete paving.  Is the 
concrete paving base course also scheduled from removal and 
disposed, if so please defined the thickness of the base course.  
Is the concrete paving reinforced or un-reinforced?  Are the 
concrete paving joints connected with reinforcing dowels that 
will have to cut in order to remove the paving back from the 
joint?  Please provide additional information. 
 

Assume a thickness of 7 inch thick 
concrete, reinforced and doweled 
 

Please reference key note 1 of drawing C-4. Key note 1 states 
Contractor is to be held responsible for knowledge and 
understanding, as well as COST, for subsurface piping, that 
cannot be documented, determined, or quantified without 
destructive investigation.  Could a basis of scope be determined 
to provide a more level basis of cost.  If not please provide as-
built drawings with elevations of pipe with izes/material 
composition of pipe materials. 
 

The Survey included in the drawings 
indicates known underground 
utilities, identified from existing 
drawings, and field investigations.  
Note 1 states that the Contractor is to 
contact respective utilities to confirm 
existing utilities and their location. 
 

Please reference drawing U1.0. This drawing has utility lines 
that CROSS other utility lines with no good documented 
information as to the elevations of the existing utility lines.  
Please provide cross-sectional elevation information to 
determine what kind of support may be needed for trenching 
and/or support of existing utilities.  Please clarify and provide 
hard information to analyze the cost. 
 

All underground utilities in the area 
are to be replaced and relocated as 
indicated on the drawings.  New work 
shall be coordinated accordingly. 
 

Please reference drawing U2.0.  There is an existing gas line 
noted as to be "relocated by others".  Please confirm the 
“existing gas line” will be “relocated by others” prior to the 
installation of the new water line.  Please show the relocated 
route of the gas line.  Will the gas line be installed prior to CBIS 
NTP or be done during our construction timeline? 
 

“Others” means Texas Gas; 
Contractor is to coordinate with 
Texas Gas for relocation.  Typically, 
Texas Gas designs the line, sets the 
routing and coordinates the work, in 
coordination with Contractor, Owner, 
and Design Team. 
 

Please reference Keyed Note 13 on drawing A4.1.  The key 
note describes a Jib Crane that is not referenced on the drawing 
plan.  Please define the size and location of the Jib Crane. 
 

See Roof Plan, Sheet A4.1 – see 
northwest corner of roof, adjacent to 
exterior ladder to roof. 
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Question Answer 

Please reference drawing S1.2.  S1.2 details a “Temporary 
Canopy” Please define the architectural finish or the steel 
canopy?  Does it need to be fireproofed of sprinkler system 
installed? 
 

Exposed steel is to be painted; see 
Sheet A1.2 in Amendment #3.  No 
fireproofing or fire sprinkler is 
indicated. 
 

Please reference drawing A2.3 and specification section 07 95 
00 Expansion Control.  Please explain where the Expansion 
control and details are applied.  No expansion joints are detailed 
on the plan drawing.  Please detail floor wall and roof joints, 
including interior and exterior details that may occur along 
gridline “B” 
 

Details will be issued. 
 

Please reference general note #8 of drawing M11.00.  The note 
mentions a 8” fire line shown on drawing P1.0.  There is no P1.0 
drawing included in the solicitation.  Please provide more 
information. 
 

Discrepancy on drawing will be 
revised on next addendum. General 
note # 8 on drawing M11.00 was 
intended to reference the fire riser 
located in the existing mechanical 
room housing existing air handling 
units 9 & 10. Mechanical room is 
located to the far right of the existing 
floor plan (approximate intersection 
of gridline B, 27). 
 

Can the deadline for questions be extended to Friday , June 24, 
2016 in order to fully vet all questions? 
 

Yes 
 

At the PreBid, there was discussion about the Buy American 
provisions being modified or changed, is that still the case and 
when will the revised information be available ? 
 

Buy American only applies to AIP 
funded projects, this is not AIP 
funded therefore it does not apply. 
 

Reference, Division 34; BHS Specification 34 77 16, page 67, 
Item 2.02, BHS ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS; Sub - 
Items A and B; 
Logan Teleflex, Inc., a subsidiary of Jervis B. Webb; request 
approval as both a BHS Contractor (Item A) and as a BHS 
Equipment Subcontractor (Item B) 
 

(Item A) - Yes, Logan is an 
acceptable BHS Contractor for this 
project. 
(Item B) - Equipment Subcontractor 
approval must comply with the 
specification requirements detailed in 
Section 1.09.A&B. 
 

Reference, Division 34; BHS Specification 34 7716, page 68 
Item 2.02, BHS ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS; Sub-Item 
3, f; 
Logan Teleflex, Inc., a subsidiary of Jervis B. Webb; request 
approval of the Logan Teleflex Flat Plate Device for this project. 
 

No, the Logan Teleflex Flat Plate 
Device is not an acceptable piece of 
equipment for this project. 
 

Division-2 doesn’t provide specifications for Civil Work 
Applications. Please provide specifications for Concrete 
Pavement, Sidewalks, Base course and asphalt overlay. 
 

See Division 32 of the Specifications 
and Amendment #3; asphalt overlay 
specification is forthcoming. 
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Question  Answer 

Plan sheet C-6  on the joint layout note shows a 5000 PSI 
Concrete(TxDot Item-360) As recommended by the 
Geotechnical Engineer. The Geotechnical Engineer is calling 
out for a 4000 PSI concrete on page 12 of 15 Dated May 27, 
2016. The current standard 2014 TxDot specification requires a 
4000 PSI. will the City of El Paso require the current TxDot 2014 
specification? 
 

Geotechnical report recommends 
4,000 psi concrete; correction made 
in drawings issued in Amendment 
No. 3 
 

 

Please reference sheet A1.1.  Plan 01 and 02 show the location 
of the Temporary Bag Make-up Canopy structure.  Please 
confirm this is the structure shown on structural sheet S1.2 ? 
 

YES 
 

Please reference sheet A1.1.  Plan 01 and 02 show the location 
of the Temporary Bag Make-up canopy structure.  Is the canopy 
and the baggage handling equipment temporary and required to 
be removed upon completion of the CBIS building?  Please 
confirm. 
 

YES 
 

Please reference sheet A1.1.  Plan 03 and 04 show the 
demolition and reconfiguration of the temporary baggage 
screening area. Will the temp baggage screening area be 
required to be removed and reconfigured back to the existing 
pristine condition upon completion of the CBIS, including 
relocation of baggage cart and other fixtures? 
 

See Sheet A1.1R issued in 
Amendment #3, Detail 4 – we will 
add a note that states “Area of 
Temporary Baggage Screening shall 
be restored to its original condition.” 
 

Please reference specification section 10 14 00 Signage.  Spec 
10 14 00 outlines the description of a plaque, but the location of 
the plaque or inscription of the plaque cannot be located.  
Please confirm requirement and location of plaque(s). 
 

Will provide location at a later date 
 

Can all the Proposal forms (approximately 24 each I-D-3, 1295-
15, I-F-6, I-F-a-4 to name a few) be submitted as an attachment 
at the end of the overall proposal and not count towards the 30 
page count? 

All required forms just have to be 
together and they don’t count 
towards the 30 page limit. 
 

Please reference the section entitled SUPPLEMENTAL BIDDER 
INFORMATION PART II SUBCONTRACTOR AND/OR 
SUPPLIER IDENTIFICATION on sheet I-E-2.  Is the experience 
and proven reputation of the subcontractors and suppliers listed 
on this page and submitted with our Proposal factored into the 
selection committee’s scoring evaluation criteria? 

This list is required for informational 
purposes. The information 
addressing factor questions is the 
one to be evaluated 

Please reference section I-F-4.  I-F-4 references a contract with 
Sun Metro-Mass Transit Department.  Will the City please issue 
a replacement sheet for incorporation into the bid response, 
without the reference to Sun Metro? 
 

Form has been revised. 
 

In the section entitled FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION 
(FAA) CONTRACT PROVISIONS, are signed pages III-D-4, III-
D-5, III-D-6, and III-D-7 required to be submitted with the bid 
response? 
 

Yes, all forms in Volume I and 
Section III-D have to be complete 
and submitted with proposal.  
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Question  Answer 

The Table of Contents references a Certification of Non-
Collusion, Section I-C-b, but this form was not included.  Is this 
document required to be supplied with the bid response?  If so, 
please include in a forthcoming amendment. 
 

Form included in this amendment. 
 

Volume 1 and Volume 2 contain references to and require the 
implementation of the Buy American Act; however, it is 
customary for the act to allow for the utilization of products from 
other free trade countries.  The majority of structural steel, 
reinforcing steel, and cement in this region comes from Mexico 
which is a free trade nation due to the North American Free 
Trade Act (NAFTA).  Will materials from Mexico be allowed on 
this project? 
 

Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please confirm that all specified manufacturers and products 
listed in the project specifications, including the basis of design 
material, all meet the requirements of the Buy American Act, 
specifically MEP manufacturers (spec’ed manufacturers in 
sections 23 37 00 , 23 74 13 would potentially violate Buy 
American.). 
 

Buy American only applies to AIP 
funded projects, this is not AIP 
funded therefore it does not apply. 
 

Please reference section 01 50 00 , part 1.3.  Part 1.3 states the 
Owner is allowing use of the existing utilities on the project, but 
does not state if consumption cost would apply.  Will 
consumption charges be assessed to the contractor? 
 

No 
 

Will the Owner provide the building commissioning services on 
this project? 
 

Building commissioning by 
Contractor is not required; Baggage 
Handling System commissioning is 
described in the specifications 
Division 34 
 

Please reference specification section 01 10 00, part 1.6 B 1.  
Part 1.6.B.1 explains that the City will contract directly with a 
separate contractor for the installation of IT related systems 
such as IT cabling, access control, and security.  The Special 
Systems Electrical documents (sheet E.0) detail out rough-in 
and raceway only; however, specification section 28 16 00 - 
INTRUSION ALARM SYSTEM contains very specific scope and 
device descriptions for the intrusion alarm system.  The question 
being, is this specification section (28 16 00) included for 
reference only, or does the City wish for the bidding contractor 
to provide the devices, cabling, trim-out, and installation for the 
intrusion alarm system scope of work?  Please clarify. 
 

Referenced Specification Section is 
011000 SUMMARY.  Article 1.6, 
paragraph B, includes ”security 
(CCTV)” as Concurrent Work, it does 
not list Intrusion Alarm.  Therefore, 
Intrusion Alarm shall be bid as 
described by the specifications. 
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Question  Answer 

Is it possible to be able to gain access to the site again? 
 

No 
 

The Geo Technical report shows various thickness of the 
asphalt that is to be removed, but does not show what thickness 
the concrete pavement that is to be removed is? Can you 
provide the thickness of the concrete pavement?   
 

Assume a thickness of 7 inch 
thickness, reinforced and doweled 
 

Is there any information regarding the underground tunnel? As 
far as dimensions, specifications, or drawings that show this 
area and the equipment in this area.  

 

See attached drawing sheets S1 and 
A14 from previous building addition 
project. 
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CERTIFICATION OF NON-COLLUSION   
 
 
PROJECT: EPIA Checked Baggage Inspection System 

SOLICITATION NO:  2016-963  
 
 
The bidder, being sworn, deposes and says, ____________________________, 

the contractor, submitting this bid, and that its agents, officers or employers have 

not directly or indirectly entered into any agreements, participated in any 

collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in 

connection with this proposal or with any City official. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________   
Signature 
 
 
      
Title 

 
 

      
Date 
 

Certification of Non-Collusion I-C-b- Amendment No.4 Rev-May 2012 



LABOR STANDARDS AND PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS CERTIFICATION 
 

 EPIA Checked Baggage Inspection System 
SOLICITATION No. 2016-963 

 
1. The undersigned, having pledged to a contract with The City of El Paso for the 

construction of the above-identified projects, acknowledges that: 
 

 a. The Labor Standards provisions are included in the aforesaid contract; 
 b. Correction of any infractions of the aforesaid conditions, including infractions by 

any of my subcontractors and any lower tier subcontractors, is my 
responsibility. 

 
2. I certify that: 
 a. Neither I nor any firm, partnership or association in which I have substantial 

interest is designated as an ineligible contractor, by the Comptroller General of 
the Unites States pursuant to Section 5.6(b) of the Regulations of the Secretary 
of Labor, Part 5 (29 CFR, Part 5) or pursuant to Section 3 (a) of the Davis-
Bacon Act, as amended [40 U.S.C. 276a-2(a)]. 

b. No part of the aforementioned contract has been or will be subcontracted to 
any subcontractor if any firm, corporation, partnership or association in which 
such subcontractor has substantial interest is designated as an ineligible 
contractor pursuant to any of the aforementioned regulatory or statutory 
provisions. 

 
3. I agree to obtain and forward to the aforementioned recipient, the City of El Paso, 

within ten (10) consecutive calendar days after the execution of any subcontract, 
including those executed by my subcontractors and any lower tier subcontractors, a 
Subcontractor's Certification Concerning Labor Standards and Prevailing Wage 
Requirements executed by the subcontractors. 

 
4.  I certify that: 
 a. The legal name and the business address of the undersigned are: 
 
  ___________________________________________________________________ 
   
 ___________________________________________________________________ 
 b. The undersigned is a: 
   
   A Single Proprietorship  A Corporation  A Limited Partnership 

   A Joint Venture   Other:       

  Organized in the County of ______________, State of _______________. 
            (Name of State) 

I-F-4 Amendment No. 4 
FAA Federal Certifications         Rev-May 2012 
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